

Samuel Ugorji

Lathrop, CA 95330

SAMPAM2000@yahoo.com

+1 973 946 9913

New Grad Registered Nurse with 5 years working years of experience as an LVN in geriatric, rehab, home health and sub-acute care. Providing outstanding nursing care to patients at home, nursing home, acute and sub-acute setting. Possess excellent observation and assessment skills along with attention to detail and multi-tasking abilities; and bilingual. Will embrace opportunity to contribute as a team player and be an overall asset to a skilled care nursing. Maintain safe work environment

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Medication / Treatment Nurse

Valley House Rehabilitation Center

September 2018 to Present

Over 100 beds facility for long term and short term care.. PCC system, MedPass, MAR documentation. Admission and discharge. Nursing assistance supervising

Medication /Treatment Nurse

Providence All Saints Health Care

September 2016 to September 2018

Provide Nursing care to patients in over 36 beds in a subacute and long-term setting. Administer Topical, Oral, Otic, Optic, Rectal, Vaginal, inhalant Medication and Treatments.. Collects labs Specimens and schedule X ray exams. Patients Admission, Discharge, Care Plan and Order follow up. Wound care and assessment of patient for care recommendation to MD.

Drug Distribution Warehouse Lead Associate

Rochester Drug Company - Fairfield, NJ

2015 to 2016

- * Filling, shipping over 16k lines of various pharmaceutical drug stores orders across tri-state area overnight delivery
- * Precision picking, double checking and shipping custom ordered Rx drugs, OTC and federal controlled narcotics medicines daily
- * Daily, monthly inventory of OTC and controlled drug for distribution

Warehouse Manager * Customer Support Specialist

Direct Buy of Bergen County - Rochelle Park, NJ

2006 to 2015

- * Warehouse daily consignments for receiving and shipping
- * Maintained inventory, tracked shipments, prepared proper packaging of outgoing shipments and incoming cargo inspection
- * Fork Lift operation for truck loading, pallet staging and stacking
- * Supervised, trained and maintained employee schedules

* IT - Remodeled old phone system, installed new system with daily maintenance; installed new software and backed up all machines; required system troubleshooting with virtual printers and system network

Education

A.A.S. in Information Technology

County College of Morris - Township of Randolph, NJ

2008

Skills

- Clinical Experiences
- Vital Sign Monitoring
- Wound Care
- Medication Administration
- Ventilator and Tracheotomy Care
- Admission and care plan
- Bedside Nursing
- Intramuscular, Subcutaneous Injections
- Foley Catheter, Colostomy Bag
- Electronic MAR (PCC)
- G/J tube feeding
- Diabetes / Insulin management Additional
- Bilingual
- Fluent in English, Ibo & Broken English
- Proficient in Microsoft Office LICENSE| CERTIFICATIONS California Board of License Vocational Nurse 3/2018 New Jersey Board of License Practical Nurse 3/2019 Morris County School of Technology
- 7/2016
- Licensed Practical Nursing (LPN) Program
- CPR for Healthcare Provider 9/2018
- Current
- Denville
- NJ 9/2015
- Medical Imaging
- Nursing